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S. Derek Phelps . \La JUN 2~ 2008
Executive Dirsctor CONNECTICH it
Connecticut Siting Council SITING COUNCIL

10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 360 - Application Of Cellco Parinership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless For A Certificate Of Environmental Compatibility And Public
Need For The Construction, Maintenance And Operation Of A Wireless
Telecommunications Facility On Property Of The Falls Village Volunteer
Fire Department, Inc., 188 Route 7 South, Falls Village, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Pheips

I recewed a copy of the attached memorandum today. There is no indication
that the Siting Council received a separate copy.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

e
I N
/ Kenneth C. Baldwin

KCB/kmd

Enclosure

Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter -
Patricia Allyn Mechare, First Selectman
John A. Poakeart, Esq.
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Planning & Zoning Commission
Town of Canaan / Falls Village
Canaan, CT 06031

TO: Board of Selectmen

RE: Additional Comments
Proposed Telecommunication Facility, Rt 7, Canaan, CT

At the April 23 Regular Meeting of the Planning & Zoning, the Commission
authorized additional comment regarding the proposed Telecommunication Tower.

The Commission wanted to “reiterate it’s recommendation in favor of a
‘monopole’ telecommumication tower over an ‘artificial tree’ telecommunication tower,
consistent with the Commission’s opinion as set forth in the minutes of the Regular
Meeting held on September 26, 2007, and further stating that it is the consensus of the
Commission that the ‘artificial tree’ tower is not in keeping with the rural character and
integrity of the Town.”

C¢:  Canaan Fire Department
Cc:  Kenneth Baldwin, Robinson & Cole LLP




